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Warnlng: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. This document, and any attachment(s) hereto,
may contain confidential and/or sensitive U.S. Government information, and is not for release, review, refransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than
the intended recipient(s). Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies of the original. Any
disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection.

From: HOFFMAN, TODD A
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:07 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS | (b)(7)(E) {EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ

(b)(7)(E) :BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS

(b)(7)(E) ]
Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) { WAGNER, JOHN P | (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) b;
HUTTON, JAMES R (bY(6), (B)7H(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States
Importance: High

Directors,

I apologize for the delay. Please be advised that you have unilateral authority to approve exemptions to the
Executive Order for LPRs, no State Department approval required. The exemption process for other categories
of aliens as outlined in the policy guidance currently requires the approval of the acting Commissioner. Further
guidance for these exemptions is forthcoming.

Memorandum For:  Directors, Field Operations

From: Todd A. Hoftman
Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

Subject: Guidance on Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into
the United States”

Effective immediately, and pursuant to Executive Order entitled, “Profecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist
Entry into the United States” (January 27, 2017), all entry into the United States for aliens who are nationals
from Iran, Iraq, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, Syria and Yemen is hereby suspended in accordance with Section
212(f) of the INA. This includes all non-immigrant classifications, with the exception of those foreign
nationals traveling on diplomatic visas, NATO visas, C2 visas for travel to the United Nations, G1, G2, G-3,
and G-4 visas. This also includes all immigrant classes of admission, returning resident aliens refugees and
asylees.
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The Department to State has provided CBP with a letter provisionally revoking all immigrant and non-
immigrant visas for nationals of Iran, Iran, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, and Yemen. Revocations may not yet be
annotated in the system.

Wherever possible, (b)(7)(E) will coordinate the denial of boarding throughi (bX7)(E)
(b)(7)(E) locations, and } (b)7)E) i

Should aliens, subject to the Executive Order, arrive at the port of entry, CBP officers are instructed to take the
following actions:

Applicants bearing Non-Immigrant Visas and First Time Arriving Immigrants:

(1) All case processing will be recorded 1n (bX7)E)
system, according to current policy/procedure.

(2) Subjects will be allowed to withdraw their application for admission on Form 1-275, without a sworn
statement. All other procedures pertaining to the processing of Form 1-275 withdrawal cases apply.

(3) Should the alien decline to withdraw their application for admission, the alien will be placed in
Expedited Removal in accordance with standard operating procedures.

(4) Aliens claiming fear of return will be referred to an asylum officer, and processed for Expedited
Removal/Credible Fear (ERF). Aliens processed under ERF procedures will be referred to ERO for
detention. Field Offices should clearly indicate to both CIS and ERO that aliens are subject to Executive
Order during the referral process.

Returning Residents, .
(1) Lawful Permanent Residents should be referred for (bX7)(E) tand held at the port of
entry until an exemption to the Executive Order is granted. The authority to grant an exemption has been
delegated to the Commissioner of CBP, and further delegated tq-Directors.of Eield Operations and SES
Port Directors. Once an exemption has been granted results of ¥ (P)(7)(E) ishould be notated in

Refugees, Asylees, Unaccompanied Children, and subjects returning to the US with Advanced Parole:

(1) Aliens from the above group who are prevented from entry solely as a result of the Executive Order,
should be referred for: (b)X7)(E) Eand held at the port of entry until such time as an
exemption to the Executive Order can be obtained. This exemption falls to the Secretary of State and
Secretary of Homeland Security. Further guidance will be forthcoming on processing these
exemptions.

Individuals who fall within any of the above may not be paroled, which includes port parole and deferred
inspection. To the extent that there is an emergent medical issue related to an alien who falls within the
Executive Order, CBP officers must accompany the alien for any medical care.

Returning aliens ineligible who withdraw their application for admission:
(1) Aliens arriving via air or sea: Commercial carriers are required to remove foreign aliens found ineligible
for entry under this order pursuant to 241(c)(1) of the INA.
(2) Aliens arriving via land will be returned per current established procedures with the contiguous country.

Please ensure that this memorandum and attached muster are disseminated to all ports of entry within your

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) Director Enforcement Programs Division, at ( (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

..............................
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Todd A. Hoftman

Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
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From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:34 PM

To: HOFFMAN, TODD A; DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER
SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER, JOHN P;! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: UPDATED Guidance on Executive Order ‘Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist
Entry into the United States

Attachments: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption Request fori (b)(6), (b}7)}C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Importance: High
DFO’s

As a follow up from guidance sent last night. In addition to waivers for LPRs, the Secretary of Homeland
Security has delegated waiver authority to the Commissioner of CBP for only the following categories of
individuals subject to the EO:

e Returning Refugees (to include any 1*' time refugees encountered);

e Returning Asylees;

e Individuals in possession of a valid I-512 issued by CIS;

e UAC

The request for said waiver will need to follow the below format sent initially to the below distro

' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EAC Owen
DEAC Wagner
: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
XD Hoffman
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
DXD Hutton
OFO Field Liaison
I have also attached some samples that were submitted for approval today.

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

RRB! (b)(7)(E) i

Washington, DC

= (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
= (b)(6)

Warnlng: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUOQ). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. This document, and any attachment(s) hereto,
may contain confidential and/or sensitive U.S. Government information, and is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than
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

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS (b)(7)(E) EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ
(b)(7)(E) i BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS
(b)(7)E) _ _
Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)  WAGNER, JOHN P: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
HUTTON, JAMES R (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ]

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

From: Todd A. Hoffman
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

Wherever possible, : (B)X7)(E) Erwill coordinate the denial of boarding through: _(b)(7)(E)
| (b)(7)E) t locations, and (b)(7)E) i

Should aliens, subject to the Executive Order, arrive at the port of entry, CBP officers are instructed to take the
following actions:

Applicants bearing Non-Immigrant Visas and First Time Arriving Immigrants:

(1) All case processing will be recorded in (b)X7)(E)
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

Returning Residents,

(1) Lawful Permanent Residents should be referred fori (b)(7)(E) tand held at the port of
entry until an exemption to the Executive Order is granted. The authority to grant an exemption has been
delegated to the Commissioner of CBP, and further delegated to Directors of Field Operations and SES

I__lfg_r_t____l_?irectors. Once an exemption has been granted results of; (b)}7)(E) Eshould be notated in
| (b)(7)(E) with the following language: Individual is subject to Presidential Execufive Order and barred

from entry pursuant to 212(f) of the INA but has been granted an exemption per (insert DFO/SES PD).

Refugees, Asylees, Unaccompanied Children, and subjects returning to the US with Advanced Parole:

(1) Aliens from the above group who are prevented from entry solely as a result of the Executive Order,
should be referred for (b)(7)(E) iand held at the port of entry until such time as an
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
jurisdiction. If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact;  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

| (o)0), (b)(7)(C)_§(A) Director, Enforcement Programs Division, ati (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) E

Todd A. Hoftman

Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

CBPBATES00060561
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From: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:23 PM

To: HUTTON, JAMES R

Cc: DURST, CASEY OWEN; | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iHOFFMAN, TODD A; MURDOCK, JUDSON

W; CAMPBELL, CARL S
Subject:

Approved per C1, 1722 hours.

Todd C. Owen

Executive Assistant Commissioner
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:03 PM
To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)1 (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

RE: EO 212(f) Exemption Requesti

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: DURST, CASEY OWEN! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) HOFFMAN, TODD A

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i MURDOCK, JUDSON W

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : CAMPBELL, CARLS |

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

‘Subject: EO 212(f)! (Y6}, BYE)

Importance: High

Exemption to Executive Order Request

January 28, 2017

Title: Exemption to Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United

States” Request

Summary: CBP, OFO, Baltimore Field Office recommends that you:

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

= (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
=t (b)(6)

i =
S gapmat™

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

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:13 PM

To: HUTTON, JAMES R

Cc: HOFFMAN, TODD A; PEREZ, ROBERT E;i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iCAMPBELL, CARL S;
MURDOCK, JUDSON W

Subject: RE: Waiver Request for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Waiver granted by C1, 1312 hours.

Todd C. Owen

Executive Assistant Commissioner
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection

From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:56:22 PM

To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)

Cc: HOFFMAN, TODD A; PEREZ, ROBERT E;! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | CAMPBELL, CARL S; MURDOCK, JUDSON W
Subject: Waiver Request for 212(1) in re ALSHAWI, (f/n) Haider

OFO recommends that you (b)(5), (b)(8), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

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

(b)(6)

[cid:image001.png@01D0O0OE30.B35BEEBO]

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). It contains information that may be
exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled,
transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and is not to be
released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. This
document, and any attachment(s) hereto, may contain confidential and/or sensitive U.S. Government information, and
is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than the intended recipient(s). Please
notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies of the original. Any
disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection.
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From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:37 PM
To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO);i (b)(6)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: HOFFMAN, TODD A; MURDOCK, JUDSON W; CAMPBELL, CARL S; PEREZ, ROBERT E;
: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: EO 212(f) Waiver forg (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Importance: High
OCC

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

OFO recommends that youi (b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)7)E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

RRB{ (b)(7)(E)
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Washington, DC

= (b)6), (b)7)(C)

= (b)(6)

Warnlng: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
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

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:58 AM

To: HOFFMAN, TODD A

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Signed memo

Attachments: Executive Order - Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United
States.pdf

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

21 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
& (B)(6)

Warnlng: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUQ information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an
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
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1300 Pennsylvania Avenue NW
Washington, DC 20229

U.S. Customs and
Border Protection

Memorandum For:  Directors, Field Operations

From: Todd A. Hoffman (b)(G)a (b)(7)(C)

Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

Subject: Guidance on Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign
Terrorist Entry into the United States™

Effective immediately, and pursuant to Executive Order entitled, “Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States” (January 27, 2017), all entry into the United
States for aliens who are nationals from Iran, Iraq. Libya, Somalia, Sudan, Syria and Yemen is
hereby suspended in accordance with Section 212(f) of the INA. This includes all non-
immigrant classifications, with the exception of those foreign nationals traveling on diplomatic
visas, NATO visas, C2 visas for travel to the United Nations, G1, G2, G-3, and G-4 visas. This
also includes all immigrant classes of admission, returning resident aliens refugees and asylees.

The Department to State has provided CBP with a letter provisionally revoking all immigrant
and non-immigrant visas for nationals of Iran, Iran, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, and Yemen.
Revocations may not yet be annotated in the system.

Wherever possible.i (b)(7)(E) ‘will coordinate the denial of b(,)a__r_c;l_l_u_U throughi . (.m.(Z)_(_E)_.
(b)(7)(E) locations, and (b)(7)E)

..............

Should aliens, subject to the Executive Order, arrive at the port of entry, CBP officers are
instructed to take the following actions:

Applicants bearing Non-Immigrant Visas and First Time Arriving Immigrants:

(1) All case processing will be recorded in! (b)(7)(E)
(SIGMA) system, according to current policy/procedire.

(2) Subjects will be allowed to withdraw their application for admission on Form I-275,
without a sworn statement. All other procedures pertaining to the processing of Form I-
275 withdrawal cases apply.

(3) Should the alien decline to withdraw their application for admission, the alien will be
placed in Expedited Removal in accordance with standard operating procedures.

(4) Aliens claiming fear of return will be referred to an asylum officer, and processed for
Expedited Removal/Credible Fear (ERF). Aliens processed under ERF procedures will

CBPBATES00060570
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be referred to ERO for detention. Field Offices should clearly indicate to both CIS and
ERO that aliens are subject to Executive Order during the referral process.

Returning Residents,
(1) Lawful Permanent Residents should be referred for (b)(7)(E) and held at
the port of entry until an exemption to the Executive Order is granted. The authority to
grant an exemption has been delegated to the Commissioner of CBP, and further

has been granted results of.  (b)(7)(E)  ishould be notated in; (5)(7)E) ith the

following language: Individual is subject to Presidential Executn;émé;gér and barred
from entry pursuant to 212(f) of the INA but has been granted an exemption per (insert

DFO/SES PD).

Refugees, Asylees, Unaccompanied Children, and subjects returning to the US with Advanced
Parole:

(1) Aliens from the above group who are prevented from entry solely as a result of the
Executive Order, should be referred for! (b)(7)(E) and held at the port of
entry until such time as an exemption to the Executive Order can be obtained. This
exemption falls to the Secretary of State and Secretary of Homeland Security. Further
guidance will be forthcoming on processing these exemptions.

Individuals who fall within any of the above may not be paroled, which includes port parole and
deferred inspection. To the extent that there is an emergent medical issue related to an alien who
falls within the Executive Order, CBP officers must accompany the alien for any medical care.

Returning aliens ineligible who withdraw their application for admission:
(1) Aliens arriving via air or sea: Commercial carriers are required to remove foreign aliens
found ineligible for entry under this order pursuant to 241(c)(1) of the INA.
(2) Aliens arriving via land will be returned per current established procedures with the
contiguous country.

Please ensure that this memorandum and attached muster are disseminated to all ports of entry

............................
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From:
Sent:

To:

Subject:

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Monday, January 30, 2017 1:44 PM

i_(b)(6), (b)XT)C)__:

RE: Indy CBP Guidance

| am currently acting as the assistant area port director for passenger so instead of just Indiana | am currently

responsible for part of PA, OH and KY. But | will be done up here soon and back in Indiana.

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Ass

istant Area Port Director (Acting)

Customs and Border Protection

674

7 Engle Rd

Cleveland, Oh 44130

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cell

Fror (b)(6)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 1:35 PM
Tex, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sut;ject: RE: Indy CBP Guidance

Sounds good and totally understand.

By the way — are you now stationed remotely via Cleveland?

From!
Sent: Monday, January_ 30, 2017 1:35 PM

To:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6)

Subject: RE: Indy CBP Guidance

| do not have any new information to release, but please be sure that CBP Indianapolis remains committed to enforcing

the law while establishing and maintaining great relationships with our partners.

(b)(6)

Assistant Area Port Director (Acting)
Customs and Border Protection

674

7 Engle Rd

Cleveland, Oh 44130

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cell

CBPBATES00060572
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From: (b)(6)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 1:22 PM
To:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Indy CBP Guidance

Hope all is going well. |1 am sure you are extremely busy given what has been going on over the past weekend. I've been
asked by our AlLA-Indiana Chapter Chair to reach out to you to see if your Indy office has been given any newer/recent
guidance as of today concerning implementation of the Executive Order and US District Court Order? I've read through
all of my other CBP liaison networks that all inquiries should be submitted to CBPMediaRelations@cbp.dhs.gov -
however, just wanted to check with you to see if you have received anything else that may be useful.

Thanks so much and thank you again for all of your help,

I E website | map
__(b)(6)

Associate

LEWIS KAPPES
One American Square, Suite (b)(6)
Indianapolis, IN 46282

LERVIE |  Cdweplinlie
RAPEES | T (b)(6)
= (b)(6)

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email, attachments and metadata are for the exclusive and confidential use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended
recipient, please do not read, distribute or take action in reliance on this message. If you have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by return
email and promptly delete this message and its attachments from your computer system. We do not waive attorney-client or work product privilege by the
transmission of this message. Visit our firm at www.lewis-kappes.com
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From: (b)(6)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 1:35 PM
To: i_(b)(6), (b)(7T)C) |

Subject: RE: Indy CBP Guidance

Sounds good and totally understand.

By the way — are you now stationed remotely via Cleveland?

From: | (b)(6), (b)}(T)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 1:35 PM
Toi {b)(6) i

Subject: RE: Indy CBP Guidance

| do not have any new information to release, but please be sure that CBP Indianapolis remains committed to enforcing

the law while establishing and maintaining great relationships with our partners.

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Area Port Director (Acting)
Customs and Border Protection
6747 Engle Rd

Cleveland, Oh 44130

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cell
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
From (b)(6)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 1:22 PM
To: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subiect: Indy CBP Guidance

Hey Director | e, iminic)

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

website | map
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___(b)e)

Associate

LEWIS KAPPES R —
One American Square, Suite L(b)(6)
Indianapolis, IN 462_82

LEWIS ianapols, N 462
ES| Pl (b))

ATTORNEYS AT LAW
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

To: t_(b)(6), (b)X7)(C)

Subject: Indy CBP Guidance

Hey Director| (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Hope all is going well. | am sure you are extremely busy given what has been going on over the past weekend. I've been
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

Ryan
website | map

(b)(6)

Associate

LEWIS KAPPES
One American Square, Suite} (b)(6)

LEW[S Indianapolis, IN 46282
KAPPES | *' (b)(6)

£ (b)(6

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
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From: . __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: _Monday, January 30, 2017 9:33 AM
To: i _(b)(6), (b)Y(7)(C) i

Subject: Louisville

} (6)(6), (BNTIC) §

s im0 -

This is the section of the INA that states a LPR is not an arriving alien unless they violate the specific terms...
Sec. 101. [8 U.S.C. 1101] (a) As used in this Act-

(C) An alien lawfully admitted for permanent residence in the United States shall not be regarded as seeking
an admission into the United States for purposes of the immigration laws unless the alien-

(i) has abandoned or relinquished that status,

(i) has been absent from the United States for a continuous period in excess of 180 days,

(iii) has engaged in illegal activity after having departed the United States,

(iv) has departed from the United States while under legal process seeking removal of the alien from the
United States, including removal proceedings under this Act and extradition proceedings,

(v) has committed an offense identified in section 212(a)(2), unless since such offense the alien has been
granted relief under section 212(h) or 240A(a), or

(vi) is attempting to enter at a time or place other than as designated by immigration officers or has not been
admitted to the United States after inspection and authorization by an immigration officer.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBP Supervisor

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

P!
C: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Fi

(b)(6)

CBPBATES00060577



Message

EOFOIA00423245-00001

From:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: 1/29/2017 7:36:46 PM

To:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Update [PR numbers TASKING

10-4

From:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:35:30 PM
Toi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Update LPR numbers TASKING
Yes no action needed on our part.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Port Director

Indianapolis Indiana

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)|

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sept: ufiday, Jantary 29, 2017 7:31:25 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Update LPR numbers TASKING

Did you see this?

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 11:30:28 AM
To: ; (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

Subject: FW: Update LPR numbers TASKING
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Fyi

EOFOIA00423245-00002

From{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 11:26:17 AM
To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON; | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

| (b)(6), (BY(7)(C) ¥ WHITE, RUBERTE]?

(B){(®), (DA NL)

Subject: FW: Update LPR numbers TASKING

Field Liaison,

Please see below the corrected spreadsheet that has been updated with the correct numbers in highlighted columns for the Chicago Field Office. Thanks,

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Chicago Field Office

Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Good Morning All

Please provide the requested information as soon as possible to the BS team for submission to HQ.
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From:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

on behalf of OFO-FIELD LIAISON
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:48:52 AM

EOFOIA00423245-00003

To:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

; OFO-FIELD LIAISON

Subjéct: Updaté PR UMBeErs TASKING

Director and ADFQ’s,

Please have a member of your staff verify the highlighted numbers and update the attachment. The numbers for LPR encounters and LPE waivers granted do

not matchup.

EAC Owen is requesting this be completed As Soon as Possible.

Country

Number

Number of of

Non-Immigrant Immigrant

Visa Encounters Visa

Encounters

Number of
LPR
Encounters

Number Number
Number Number Numbe . Number of
of Expedited of LPR
of of r of LPRs not i
Removals Waivers

Refugees Widthdrawls | Expedited . granted

with Fear . Granted by
Encounters | Granted Removals . waivers

Claim DFO

Iran 0 0 9 0 0 0 0 0 9
Iraq 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 2
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 2
Sudan 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
Syria 1 0 7 0 1 0 0 0 7

0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1

Yemen
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Respectfully submitted,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Program Manager

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Office of Field Operations

Field Liaison Division

Washington, DC 20229

Desk: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cell] (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00060581
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Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under the
Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUQO information and is not to be released to the public, the media, or other personnel who do not have a valid “need-to-know” without prior
approval of an authorized DHS official. State and local Homeland security officials may share this document with authorized security personnel without further
approval from DHS.
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EOFOIA00423248-00001

From: Bill Stinson ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:07 PM

To: Batt, Aaron

Cc: MOORE, JAMES E; HUBBARD, TIMOTHY W
Subject: Re: Introductions

Thanks to both of you!

Bill Stinson
Senior Director of Public Affairs
Indianapolis Airport Authority

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

> On Jan 29, 2017, at 1:46 PM, Batt, Aaron<f (b)(6), (b}7)C) iwrote:
>

> James,
S

> Bill had asked that we (DHS) let him know if we have anyone at IND in custody as a result of the new executive order. Bill will be
onsite today and likely be approched by media. He plans to make a broad comment that there isn't anyone in custody at IND but
should that change I wanted to make sure you both had each other's contact info.
>

> Bill,

> i 1

> James Moore is the CBP Port Director for the Indianapolis Area. His contact in is; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ior

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

> Thanks,
>
>

> Aaron Batt

The information transmitted by this e-mail is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or
legally privileged material. Access, disclosure, copying, distribution, reliance or use of this e-mail or any attachment by anyone else is
prohibited. If you received this e-mail by error or are not the originally intended recipient, please (i) do not read it, (i) contact the
sender by reply e-mail and immediately return it to the sender and (iii) promptly delete and/or destroy all copies of the original
message and any attachments from your computer systems. The views or comments made by any individual in this e-mail are those of
the individual and may not express the views or comments of the Indianapolis Airport Authority.

Further information on the Indianapolis Airport Authority can be found at www.indianapolisairport.com

Try our free frequent parker program at www.parkindplus.com and earn complimentary garage parking and faster security screening!
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From: Batt, Aaron

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:16 AM

To: MOORE, JAMES E

Cc: HUBBARD, TIMOTHY W

Subject: RE: Initial Guidance on Implementation of Recent Executive Order

No worries and hopefully we will all have an uneventful Sunday.

Aaron Batt

From: MOORE, JAMES E < (b)(6)

Date: Sunday, Jan 29, 2017.9:13 AM

To: Batt, Aaron (b)(6) i

Cc: HUBBARD, TIMOTHY Wi (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Initial Guidance on Implementation of Recent Executive Order

It has been a busy few days as we try to understand and implement the Executive Order. Yesterday was
particularly crazy. We have a different reporting and number in HQ but it is only for internal use. We have not
received any number to pass on to the public. I am sorry you will take the brunt of the Indy protest but know all
of your agents will act with professionalism. We will have someone in the office later today and will try to lay
low as we are the target of the protests. If you need anything please let me know.

James Moore
Port Director
Indianapolis Indiana

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

| (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) | cell

From: Batt, Aaron

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:34:57 PM

To: MOORE, JAMES E

Subject: FW: Initial Guidance on Implementation of Recent Executive Order

Hi James,

I hope you are doing well. As you probably know, there is a "Resist the Movement" protest scheduled today at
many airports, to include IND. Here is the only guidance I have received from HQ regarding this subject but it
does provide the number for the National Joint Information Center (NJIC)! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iwhere we are to
direct all stakeholders and media.

Again, just wanted to share what we have received. I am asking my officers to remain vigilant as crowds may
arrive at IND.

Thanks,
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: Batt, Aaron <, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Date: Sunday, Jan 29, 2017, 8:26 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) > Bill Stinson < (b)(6)
Cc: Adams, Rich < (b)(8)., (b)T7)(C) 1 (b)(7)(E) i, Zahedi,
Davoud 4 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  Harris, Renc'{ (b)(6) e, Bidwell, Kevin

: (b)(6) -
Subject: FW: Initial Guidance on Implementation of Recent Executive Order

Bill,

This is the only guidance we have received to date on the recent Executive Order generating protests. It.does at
least provide a telephone number to direct all calls to the National Joint Information Center (b)(7)(E)

Aaron Batt

From: Hasman, Susan < (b)(6)

Date: Saturday, Jan 28, 2017, 9:59 PM

To: OSO Como Region 01 <OSOComoRegion01@tsa.dhs.gov>, OSO Como Region 02 <OSOComoRegion02@tsa.dhs.gov>,
0S50 Como Region 03 <OSOComoRegion03@tsa.dhs.gov>, OSO Como Region 04 <OSOComoRegion04(@tsa.dhs.gov>,
0S50 Como Region 05 <OSOComoRegion05@tsa.dhs.gov>, OSO Como Region 06 <OSOComoRegion06(@tsa.dhs.gov>,
0OSO Como Region 07 <QSQComoRecion07@tsa.dhs.gov>_

Cec: Fitzmaurice, Stacey{ (b)(6) 5

Subject: Initial Guidance on Implementation of Recent Executive Order

Federal Security Directors,

The following is the TSA initial guidance on the implementation of the "Protecting the Nation From Foreign
Terrorist Entry into the United States" executive order.

Inquires Regarding the Policy: All external (stakeholder, media, passenger, etc) inquiries regarding the
executive order shall be referred to the DHS National Joint Information Center (NJIC), no exceptions. NJIC
contact info is as follows: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Aviation Security Operations: All aviation security operations standard operating procedures (SOPs) remain in
effect as written. This includes vetting/screening operations, airport operations, international operations, and
FAMS operations. Any SOP changes will be promulgated by the cognizant TSA Headquarters program office.
Currently, no changes in TSA aviation security operations SOPs are contemplated.

Please ensure distribution of this guidance to your leadership teams, coordination centers, and personnel as
appropriate.
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From: . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:06 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Initial Guidance on Implementation of Recent Executive Order

you have that number in another email.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Port Director
Indianapolis Indiana

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i cell

From:  (b)(6)
Ser_t_:__lsunn_av:;lanua:r;y_i29, 2017 1:34:57 PM

To::_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Subject: FW: Initial Guidance on Implementation of Recent Executive Order

Hl (b)(6), (b)7)(C)

I hope you are doing well. As you probably know, there is a "Resist the Movement" protest scheduled today at
many airports, to include IND. Here is the only guidance I have received from HQ regarding this subject but it
does provide the number for the National Joint Information Center (NJ IC) (b)(7)(E) where we are to
direct all stakeholders and media.

Again, just wanted to share what we have received. I am asking my officers to remain vigilant as crowds may
arrive at IND.

Thanks,

| (B)(6). (b)(7)(C)

From| (b)(7)(C)
Date: Sunday, Jan 29,2017, 8:26 AM
To; (b)(7)(C)

Cc: BI7NC)
5 (b)(7)(C)

(b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Initial Guidance on Implementatlon of Recent Executive Order

(b)(?)(C)i

This is the only guidance we have received to date on the recent Executive Order generating protests. It does at
____1__e__q_§_t__ R{ngde a telephone number to direct all calls to the National Joint Information Center (b)(7)(C)
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(b)(7)(C)

From:; (b)(7)(C)

Date: Saturday, Jan 28, 3017, 9:39 PV | |

To: OSO Como Region 01 (bX7)XE) :0SO Como Region 02} (bX7)(E)

0SO Como Region 03 i (b)(7)(E) {0SO Como Region 04 s (b7XE) i
0S0 Como Region 03 (b)(7)(E) DSO Como Region 06 } (b)(7)(E)

0S0_Como Region 07: (b)(7)(E) i '

Ce:i (b)7)(C) i

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
contact info is as follows: (b)(?)(E)

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
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From: .__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:47 PM

To: WHITE, ROBERT E; (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) :
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) R

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: ""RE: Federal Court Stay - Hold all departures. Need confirmation

ORD has no pending departures for individuals found inadmissible under the EO.

We did have one individual return today under withdrawal of application for admission — they departed on
EY150 mid-day.

Thanks,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Director
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
Area Port of Chicago

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

b)) (b)(C) L (OFfice)

| | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (SmartPhone)

From: WHITE, ROBERT E

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:45 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: (B1(8), BITHE)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

iSubJect FW: Federal Court Stay - Hold all depal’cures Need confirmation
Importance: High

APD's

2

See EAC comments below.

Effective immediately suspend departures of those found inadmissible under the EO. This includes voluntarily
departures.

Review below message in detail.
Robert White

Director, Field Operations
CBP Chicago Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Mobile
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*#*Sent by Mobile Device***

From: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 11:34:00 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS

Subject: Federal Court Stay - Hold all departures. Need confirmation

DFOs,

Based on this evening’s federal court stay, we are to suspend all departures of those found inadmissible under the
Executive Order, including those who wished to voluntarily depart. We should freeze all departures but continue to
detain the individuals in the airports while we await further legal guidance. All pre-departure actions will remain
underway.

Need confirmation from each DFO.

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
To: _WHITE, ROBERT E;! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

5 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Federal Court Stay - Hold all departures. Need confirmation
Acknowledged.
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Director, Minneapolis
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office!__ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Mobile Devices: _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Email:; — (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: WHITE, ROBERT E
Sent Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:45 PM

Toj (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

E (b)(8), (BNTIE) E

Ce:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

' Subject: FW: Federal Court Stay - Hold all departures. Need conflrmatlon
Importance: High

APD's

e

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

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : Office
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | Mobile

***Sent by Mobile Device***

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

Thanks

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Port Director
Indianapolis Indiana

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :cell

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

. Saturday, January 28, 2Q17 9:33 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
RE: CAIR/Attorney Inquiry

From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:27:04 AM

To:i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: CAIR/Attorney

Inquiry

We have had a few calls from anonymous "concerned citizens" and the airport PD received a call from a news
channel inquiring about detentions and protests. We haven't received any calls from attorneys or other ethnic

groups/communities.

_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Port Director

Port of Cincinnati

Office of Field Operations
Office (b)(6), (b)(7)(C):

i Cell:i_(b)®), (b)7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28,

2017 8:31:46 PM

To:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: CAIR/Attornéy Tnquiry

Have you had an inquiries as to the status of anyone, or the process?

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Port Director
Indianapolis Indiana

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)), (b)(7)(C)___icell

From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2

017 1:08:18 AM

To::

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

1
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i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) CHICAGO FIELD OFFICE AREA PORT DIRECTORS
: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | WHITE, ROBERT E
Subject: FW: CAIR/Attorney Inquiry

Area Port Directors,
Any activity to report? Negative responses required.
Thank you,

From: (b)(6), (b)(7}C) ‘On Behalf Of OFO-FIELD LIAISON
Sent: Saturday, January 28,2017 7:03 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS i (b)(7)(E) t BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS

i (b)(7)(E) ‘TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS
] BYE] IMISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS

g (b)(7)(E)

Cc: OFO-FIELD LIAISON 4 (b)(7)(E) i (b)(8), )(7)(E)

MURDQCK, JUDSON W | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
B)(6), (BINC) ]

Subject: CAIR/Attorney Inquiry
Directors,

Operations received reports of requests and/or attempts by private attorneys or attorneys with the Council on
American-Islamic Relations (CAIR) to gain access to observe secondary inspections or represent aliens in

secondary. Can you advise if this is occurring in your AOR? Negative responses requested.

Thank you,

(0)(B), (OX7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Branch Chief

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Field Liaison Division

Desk:
Mobile: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Fax:

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUOQ). It contains information that may be exempt
from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted,
distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public, the
media, or other personnel who do not have a valid “need-to-know” without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. State and
local Homeland security officials may share this document with authorized security personnel without further approval from DHS.
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From: L __(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:31 PM
To: i __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: CAIR/Attorney Inquiry

Than kSE ()B), (DT :

{ ER

From{  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:30 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
’ (bY6), (ONTNC) e
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) CHICAGO FIELD OFFICE AREA PORT DIRECTORS
; (b)(7)(E)
Cci (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
WHITE, ROBERT E ¢ (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) i

Subject: RE: CAIR/Attorney Tnquiry

Cleveland Area Port has not received any such requests.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Port Director
Indianapolis Indiana

(b)(6). (bXT)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) icell

From:i ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:08:18 AM

To:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I CHICAGO FIELD OFFICE AREA PORT DIRECTORS
: : WHITE, ROBERT E

Suﬁject: FW: CAIR/Attorney Inquiry

Area Port Directors,

Any activity to report? Negative responses required.

Thank you,

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {On Behalf Of OFO-FIELD LIAISON

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:03 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPSi (b)(7)(E) iBORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS
(b)(7)(E) ‘TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS
] (b)(7)(E) MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS
(B)(/)(E) i
Ce: OFG-FIELD TIAISON (b)(7)(E)

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

PESE -
i i
HOCAC I

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Braich Chiet
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Field Liaison Division

Desk: |

Mobile:é (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Fax:

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). It contains information that may be exempt
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
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From: __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:16 PM
To: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_

Subject: FW: CAIR/Attorney Inquiry

(B)), (O)7)(C) please handle

From:__ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:08:18 PM

To o (D)6)(ONTNC)
__(0)(6), (b)(7)(C)_.._ICHICAGO FIELD OFFICE AREA FORT DIRECTORS
Cc:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; WHITE, ROBERT E

Subject FW: CAIR/Attorney Inquiry

Area Port Directors,
Any activity to report? Negative responses required.
Thank you,

Fromzf (b)(6), (b}7)C) 50n Behalf Of OFO-FIELD LIAISON
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:03 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS (b)(7)(E) | BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS
BI(7IE) [ TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS
(b)Y7)E) MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS
(b)(7)(E)
Cc: OFG-FIELD LIAISON § (b)(7)(E) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
MURDOCK, JUDSON W} (6)(8), (BY(7)(C) !

(b)(6), (b)(7)(_C)

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

Desk: 1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

CBPBATES00060596
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Mobﬂe: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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
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From: . (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:11 PM

To: i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_:

Subject: RE: URGENT: Executive Order Media Guidance
10-4

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Port Director
Indianapolis Indiana

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:53:11 PM

To:i __(b)(6), (b)7)C) __:

Subject: FW: URGENT: Executive Order Media Guidance

From: _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:11:52 PM

To: CHICAGO FIELD OFFICE AREA PORT DIRECTORS; CHICAGO FO PORT DIRECTORS
Subject: FW: URGENT: Executive Order Media Guidance

CFO Team,
FYSA, see below OPA guidance.

Robert E. White
Director, Field Operations
CBP - Chicago Field Office

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iOffice

1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Cell
' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO Proud!

WARNING: This document is designated SENSITIVE SECURITY INFORMATION (SSI) pursuant to 49 C.F.R. § 1520.5(b)(16) and
is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE-For Official Use Only (FOUO). It contains information that may be exempt from public
release under the Freedom of Information Act (5USC552). This document is to be controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed, and
disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information, and is not to be released to the public or personnel who do
not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval from the Department of Homeland Security (DHS), U.S. Customs and Border
Protection (CBP).

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:54:08 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
1

CBPBATES00060598



EOFOIA00423284-00002

Cc:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Subject: URGENT: Executive Order Media Guidance

Northern and Coastal Team — Please share this with your PALs.

All media inquiries should go to OPA main inbox: CBPMediaRelations@cbp.dhs.gov . AVOID speaking on the phone with
reporters and DO NOT Promise a response.

PLEASE CLOSE HOLD:
e QOPAis working on a statement as we speak that would need to be approved by DHS and WH. Statement will be
distributed to pending media inquiries and stakeholders. It will be also posted on cbp.gov.
e  DHS-OPA is working on FAQ document and talking points
e There are talks about a potential background call with media from; (b)(7)(E)iater this afternoon.
e  (QOCA also asking for written materials — there is a desire for a congressional call later today.
e  POEs flooded with outside calls — advise them to avoid any interaction and refer to you. You advise reporter to

speak.

Will keep you posted,

| (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |
Branch Chief
Northern Border and Coastal Waters Branch
All Major U.S. International Airports and Seaports
Border Patrol and Air and Marine Operations
Office of Public Affairs
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Department of Homeland Security

(6)(6), (BX7)(C) |

CBPBATES00060599
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From: :_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:59 PM
To: i __(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) !
Subject: RE: 1400 Executive Order Reprt
Thanks
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Port Director
Indianapolis Indiana ___
ext ]

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) e

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, Janua_ry 28, 2017 7:56:53 PM
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Subject: FW: 1400 Executive Order Reprt

CLE negative

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Chief Supervisory CBP Officer

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
6747 Engle Road

Middleburg Heights, Ohio 44130

BB: (b)), (0)(7)(C) |
| (b)(6)

Fromi _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _ :
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:34:16 PM

TO?:I (b)(6), (L)7)C) ...
Ccii (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: 1400 Executive Order Reprt

Negative.

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) §

Supervisory CBP Agriculture Specialist
Port of Cleveland

CHIA - jpmes!

Cell —i (b)), (b)TIC)

Fax - i

CBPBATES00060600
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From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:57 PM

___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

FW: 1400 Executive Order Reprt

20170128-1400 Executive Order Reporting attachment).xlsx

<<20170128-1400 Executive Order Reporting attachment).xlsx>> CLE negative

1. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _:

Chief Supervisory CBP Officer

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
6747 Engle Road

Middleburg Heights, Ohio 44130

Office: | (0)(6), (B)(7)(C) ]
BB (b)(6), (b)(7)(C);

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(8), (b)(T)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:34:16 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '

Ceii (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: 1400 Executive Order Reprt

Negative.

: (b)(6), ()(7)(C) ;

Supervisory CBP Agriculture Specialist
Port of Cleveland
CHIA -

Cell 1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Fax -

CBPBATES00060601
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Executive Order Tracking

Field Office: Chicago

Date: 01/28/2017 1400

Number of
f f LPR
Number of Non- Num.b e i Number of Widthdrawls Number of Expedited Expedited Nm.nber 0
Country § Immigrant/LPR  Refugees . Waivers Granted
Immigrant Encounters Granted Removals Removals with
Encounters Encounters ) by DFO
Fear Claim
Iran
Iraq
Libya
Somalia
Sudan
Syria
Yemen

CBPBATES00060602
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From: WHITE, ROBERT E

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:09 AM

To:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C

J

Subject: FW: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the
Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Attachments: 20170127 Executive Order Reporting.pdf; 20170127 Executive Order Reporting

attachment.xIsx

APD'S,

See the below memo and attachments. Detailing the reporting requirements for encounters with anyone from
the (7) countries that meets the criteria outlined in the EO; Protecting the Nation from Terrorist Entry into the
United States.

Effective immediately reports must be submitted to the OFO-Field Liaison mailbox NLT 0500 EST. Reporting
periods are outlined within the document.

Please ensure Watch Commanders and all other affected employees become familiar with the reporting
guidelines. Additional information concerning the reporting requirement and the EO guidance/implementation
will be forthcoming.

Robert White
Director, Field Operations
CBP Chicago Field Office

(b)©), BHTHCY| e

***Sent by Mobile Device***

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) dn behalf of OFO-FIELD LIAISON

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:08:45 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; TRADE OPERATIONS
ASST DIRECTORS; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTQRS _

Cc:i__.._(b)6), (bN7)(C)___ IOFO-FIELD LIAISON; : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _iMURDOCK, JUDSON W;

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

' Subject: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist
Entry Into the United States

MEMORANDUM FOR: Directors, Field Operations
Director, Pre-Clearance

FROM: __(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00060603
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Deputy Executive Director, Operations (Acting)
Office of Field Operations

SUBJECT: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting
the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Intfo the United States

On January 27, 2017, President Donald Trump issued Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign
Terrorist Entry into the United States. 1t is the policy of the United States to protect its citizens from foreign
nationals who intend to commit terrorist attacks in the United States; and to prevent the admission of foreign
nationals who intend to exploit United States immigration laws for malevolent purposes.

As we push forward in our efforts to protect our Nation, OFO Operations will require daily reporting on our
activities as related to this Executive Order. Reporting will include encounters in the air, land and sea
environments with anyone who arrives into the U.S. from the seven (7) countries (Iran, Iraq, Libya, Somalia,
Sudan, Syria and Yemen) that meets the criteria outlined in the Executive Order and the instructions issued to
the field by Admissibility and Passenger Programs.

Using the attached spreadsheet, data should be captured daily for the 24-hour time period beginning at 0300
(EST) — and ending at 0259 hours (EST). By 0500 hours (EST) daily._each Field Office is required to submit

their data from the previous 24-hours to OFO Field Liaison (b)(7)(E) ‘wcbp.dhs.gov). Reports
must be submitting using the attached Microsoft Excel template document. Field Liaison will consolidate these
reports into a final report senior CBP and DHS leadership.

If you have any questions regarding to reporting, please contact the Field Liaison Division, at: (b)(7)(E)

' ib)(7)E)IFor questions pertaining to the implementation of the new policy, please contact Ryan Hutton, Deputy

CBPBATES00060604
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

FROM: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Deputy Executive Director, Operations (Acting)
Office of Field Operations

SUBJECT: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive
Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into
the United States

On January 27, 2017, President Donald Trump issued Executive Order: Protecting the Nation
Jrom Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States. 1t is the policy of the United States to
protect its citizens from foreign nationals who intend to commit terrorist attacks in the United
States; and to prevent the admission of foreign nationals who intend to exploit United States
immigration laws for malevolent purposes.

As we push forward in our efforts to protect our Nation, OFO Operations will require daily
reporting on our activities as related to this Executive Order. Reporting will include encounters
in the air, land and sea environments with anyone who arrives into the U.S. from the seven (7)
countries (Iran, Iraq, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, Syria and Yemen) that meets the criteria outlined in
the Executive Order and the instructions issued to the field by Admissibility and Passenger
Programs.

Using the attached spreadsheet, data should be captured daily for the 24-hour time period
beginning at 0300 (EST) — and ending at 0259 hours (EST). By 0500 hours (EST) daily, each
Field Office is required to submit their data from the previous 24-hours to OFO Field Liaison.
Reports must be submitting using the attached Microsoft Excel template document. Field
Liaison will consolidate these reports into a final report senior CBP and DHS leadership.

--1f-vonhave.anv_ouestions regarding to reporting, please contact the Field Liaison Division, at
(b)(7)(E) For questions pertaining to the implementation of the new policy, please

contact Ryan Hutton, Deputy Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs at e, e

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00060605
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Executive Order Tracking

Field Office: Date:
Number of
Number of Non- Num.b er B0 Number of Widthdrawls Number of Expedited Expedited Nulflber L
: Immigrant/LPR  Refugees . Waivers Granted by
Immigrant Encounters Granted Removals Removals with
Encounters Encounters : DFO
Fear Claim
Iran
Iraq
Libya
Somalia
Sudan
Syria
Yemen

CBPBATES00060606



